
Universities Committee

Canadian Nuclear Society

REPORT

To: CNS Council
From: Bill Garland <garlandw@mcmaster.ca>
Subject: Update on the Universities Committee
Date: December 4, 1996

file # 1600

The following summarizes the status of committee activity areas:

- ! **Sharing of course outlines:** It had been previously agreed that the universities would share course outlines and that they would be posted on the CNS web page. An email request was sent out November 30, 1996. Subsequently, Simon Day added links to the nuclear programs for the following universities to the CNS web page:
 - " Ecole Polytechnique
 - " McMaster University
 - " Royal Military College
 - " University of New Brunswick
 - " University of Toronto
- ! **Reference Lists:** A list of reference books and reference material on CANDU should be maintained. An email request was sent out November 30, 1996.
- ! **Education session at the CNA/CNA conference:** An email request was sent out November 30, 1996 for ideas for the 1997 conference.
- ! **Sharing of Course Material:** There is no consensus on the sharing of course material beyond course outlines even though the AECL - Thailand initiative remains a good vehicle to facilitate course sharing.
- ! **Employment information exchange:** It was agreed that the web page and the CNS list server would be useful for posting job notices, research areas and information on available students but no one has submitted any material for posting. The CNS webmaster is maintaining a job posting section on the CNS web page.
- ! **CANDU textbook:** A good textbook on CANDU is still sorely needed. No action.
- ! **French Translation:** Translation of available French nuclear material (notably Rozon's text) into English remains a barrier. No action.

Next Meeting

The next meeting will be at the March CNS Student Conference in New Brunswick.

Cc:

CNS Council
Page 2
December 4, 1996

George Bereznai <fnegbr@eng.chula.ac.th>
Fred Boyd <FBoyd96@aol.com>
Hugues Bonin <bonin_hwj@rmc.ca>
Henry Caplan <caplan@scatter.usask.ca>
Jen-Shih Chang <changj@mcmaster.ca>
Robin Chaplin <rchaplin@unb.ca>
David Chettle <chettle@mcmaster.ca>
Jerry Cuttler <cuttlerJ@candu.aecl.ca>
Greg Evans <evans@ecf.utoronto.ca>
Peter Frise <pfrise@ccs.carlton.ca>

Archie Harms <harmsa@mcmaster.ca>
Esam Hussein <aa46@unb.ca>
Jean Koclas <koclas@ganmac1.enern.polymtl.ca>
Mohamed Lamari <mlamari@mae.carleton.ca>
Brent Lewis <lewis_b@rmc.ca>
Derick Lister <dlister@unb.ca>
Aslam Lone <lonea@crl.aecl.ca>
Guy Marleau
<marleau@ganhp2.enern.polymtl.ca>
Martin Pierre <pierre@ibm.lewis.rmc.ca>
William Prestwich <prestwic@mcmaster.ca>
Daniel Rozon <rozon@ganhp1.enern.polymtl.ca>

- end of document -